# SILVERKING

## Standard Product Catalog



### SILVER**KÎNG**

Silver King is the world leading supplier of refrigeration equipment. With almost seven decades in the industry, we know what it takes to make customized refrigeration equipment that are both functional and energy efficient. Our commitment to manufacturing products to the highest quality possible, enables us to custom-fit solutions to meet unique specifications and ensure quality. Our extensive line of products include:

- Display Cases
- Merchandisers
- Refrigerators
- Fountainettes
- Prep Tables
- Dairy Dispensers
- Salad Prep Systems
- Freezers
- Chef Bases

Silver King's parent company, Marmon Foodservice Technologies, supports the global foodservice industry with innovative equipment and technologies for restaurants, hotels, cafeterias, and other commercial and institutional environments. Marmon's brands include Prince Castle, Angelo Po food preparation equipment, Cornelius beverage dispensing equipment, and a host of other foodservice busineses. The company is a subsidiary of Marmon Holdings, Inc., a global, diversified industrial organization comprising about 185 independent manufacturing and service businesses. Marmon is part of Berkshire Hathaway Inc., one of the world's largest, most successful, and best respected companies.

#### CONTENTS

Chef Bases, Refrigerated	3-4
Chef Bases, Freezer	4
Dairy Dispensing	5
Fountainettes	6
Holding	7
Mobile Freezers	7-8
Preparation Tables, Countertop	9
Preparation Tables, With Doors	9-10
Preparation Tables, With Drawers	10
Shelf Refrigerators	11
Upright Refrigerators	11
Undercounter Refrigerators	12-13
Undercounter Freezers	13
Specialty Items	14
Terms & Conditions	15-16

Shin WT (lbs.)

**Refrigerated Chef Bases** 

Yes, it is possible to have the best quality Chef Bases at a value that pays back again and again! At Silver King we understand that all space in the kitchen is valuable. Our chef bases offer quality throughout and energy efficiency that is hard to beat. The H-Series Chef Bases offer up to 50% more storage within standard footprint. We have the best reputation for maintaining proper cooling temperatures while giving your kitchen a sleek look.

Description

Model No

Refrigerated Chef Bases	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKRCB38H-RDUS10	38" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	285
y c	SKRCB38H-RDUS13	38" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY/SOFT CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	285
1	SKRCB50H-RDUS10	50" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HD CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	345
	SKRCB50H-RDUS13	50" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY/SOFT CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	345
	SKRCB50H-RDUS14	50" CHEF BASE, FLAT TOP 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY/SOFT CASTERS, CORNER BRACKETS, NEMA 5-15P	345
	SKRCB60H-RDUS10	60" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	395
N.º N.	SKRCB60H-RDUS13	60" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY/SOFT CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	395
	SKRCB79H-RDUS10	79" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	515
	SKRCB79H-RDUS13	79" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY/SOFT CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	515
	SKRCB84H-RDUS1	84" CHEF BASE, FLAT TOP 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" CASTERS, TOP HANDLES, CORNER BRACKETS, C13 PLUG	540
	SKRCB84H-RDUS10	84" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	565
	SKRCB84H-RDUS13	84" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY/SOFT CASTERS - NEMA 5-15P	565
	SKRCB97HL-RDUK1	97" CHEF BASE, FLAT TOP 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, FLAT TOP, 4" CASTERS, TOP HANDLES, CORNER BRACKETS, C13/G-PLUG, CE APPROVED	715

#### CHEF BASES, REFRIGERATED, continued

Refrigerated Chef Bases	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKRCB84H-RDUK1	84" CHEF BASE, FLAT TOP 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 4" CASTERS, HANDLES, CORNER BRACKETS, C13/G-PLUG	565
	SKRCB97HL-RDUS1	97" CHEF BASE, FLAT TOP 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" CASTERS, HANDLES, CORNER BRACKETS, C13 PLUG	715

#### CHEF BASES, FREEZER

Silver King freezers provide whisper quiet operation, and front-breathing models allow for maximized freezer space in a minimal footprint.

Freezer Chef Bases	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
T	SKFCB50H-FDUS10	50" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	355
· ·	SKFCB60H-FDUS10	60" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	395
	SKF72-FDUS10	72" CHEF BASE, WORKTOP-BACKSPLASH 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" CASTERS, 5 DRAWERS. 2-2 PAN, 3-2 1/2 PAN, NEMA 5-15P	575
	SKFCB79H-FDUS10	79" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	530
	SKFCB84H-FDUS10	84" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	575
	SKFCB84H-FDUS11	84" CHEF BASE, MARINE EDGE 115V/60HZ/1PH, RISER SKIRT, 4" HEAVY DUTY CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	575

#### DAIRY DISPENSING

Silver King has been the leader in Milk Dispensers for over 60 years. Our units provide easy access to the temperature indicator and adjustable temp options and reduce waste through their dripless operation.

Dairy Dispensing	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKMAJ1-C4	MAJESTIC 1 VALVE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1-PLATFORM/1-KRATE, NEMA 5-15P	120
	SKMAJ1-CEU4	MAJESTIC 1 VALVE 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 1-PLATFORM/1-KRATE, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	120
	SKMAJ1-C3	MAJESTIC 1 VALVE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1-PLATFORM/1-KRATE, SHIPBOARD LEGS, NEMA 5-15P	125
	SKMAJ1-CAM3	MAJESTIC 1 VALVE 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 1-PLATFORM/1-KRATE, SHIPBOARD LEGS, AMER NEMA 6-15P	125
0	SKMAJ2-C4	MAJESTIC 2 VALVE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 2-PLATFORMS/2-KRATES, NEMA 5-15P	160
- AL	SKMAJ2-CEU4	MAJESTIC 2 VALVE 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 2-PLATFORMS/2-KRATES, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	160
-	SKMAJ2-C3	MAJESTIC 2 VALVE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 2-PLATFORMS/2-KRATES, SHIPBOARD LEGS, NEMA 5-15P	165
	SKMAJ2-CAM3	MAJESTIC 2 VALVE 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 2-PLATFORMS/2-KRATES, SHIPBOARD LEGS, AMER NEMA 6-15P	165
•	SKMAJ3-C4	MAJESTIC 3 VALVE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3-PLATFORMS/3-KRATES, NEMA 5-15P	200
TATA D	SKMAJ3-CEU4	MAJESTIC 3 VALVE 230V/50HZ/1PH, 3-PLATFORMS/3-KRATES, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	200
TATA IN	SKMAJ3-C3	MAJESTIC 3 VALVE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3-PLATFORMS/3-KRATES, SHIPBAORD LEGS, NEMA 5-15P	205

Milk Dispenser Accessories & Supplies	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	35904	MILK CRATE ACCOMMODATES 3, 5 & 6 GAL MILK BAGS	5
	63959	MILK CONTAINER PLATFORM ACCOMODATES 3, 5 & 6 GALLON BAG-IN-BOX	4
	20323	TUBE DISPENSER 10.25 In (0505097-00A)	22
8	62642	STAINLESS STEEL DISPENSER CAN 3 GALLON	12
	60224	STAINLESS STEEL DISPENSER CAN 5 GALLON	14

#### FOUNTAINETTES

Selling ice cream is a great way to generate more cold cash for your foodservice operation. Silver King Fountainettes are extremely versatile, enabling you to create a high volume profit center when combined with a dipping cabinet or soft serve machine. Our fountainettes feature a stainless steel design that improves functionality and efficiency.

Fountainettes	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKRN27-RSUK1	27" REFRIGERATED FOUNTAINETTE 230/50-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, UK, C13/ G-PLUG, CE APPROVED, LESS PUMPS, JARS AND PANS	205
	SKRN27-RSUS1	27" REFRIGERATED FOUNTAINETTE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, C13 PLUG - LESS PUMPS, JARS AND PANS	205
	SKRNB27-RSUS2	27" REFRIGERATED FOUNTAINETTE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 2-1/6 SIZE PANS 6" DEEP WITH COVERS, 3-1/9 SIZE PANS 4" DEEP WITH COVERS AND LADLES, NEMA 5-15P, LESS PUMPS & JARS	205
	SKRNB27-RSUS5	27" REFRIGERATED FOUNTAINETTE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 8.5" CUTTING BOARD, 2" RECESSED CASTERS, 4-1/6 SIZE PANS 6" DEEP WITH COVERS, NEMA 5-15P, LESS PUMPS & JARS	220
	SKRN36-RSUS2	36" REFRIGERATED FOUNTAINETTE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P, LESS PUMPS AND JARS	275
	SKRN38-EDUK1	38" REFRIGERATED FOUNTAINETTE 230V/5-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, WITH PUMP TOWER, UK, C13 PLUG, CE APPROVED	275
	SKRN38-EDUS1	38" REFRIGERATED FOUNTAINETTE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, WITH PUMP TOWER, C13 PLUG	275
	SKRN48-ESUS1	48" REFRIGERATED FOUNTAINETTE, 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, CORNER BUMPERS, 6" DEEP CUTTING BOARD, NEMA 5-15P, LESS PUMPS AND JARS	325

Fountainette Accessories	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
Adddo	22590-02	PUMPS & JARS ((SKF2A/C1/SKRNB27-RSUS2 & SKF2A/C5/SKRNB27-RSUS5 models only)	15

### HOLDING

It may be delicate, but we can help you keep your lettuce crisp and fresh. Silver King Lettuce Dispensers and Accessories save you money while reducing waste.

Lettuce Dispensers	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKDL25-ESUS2	25" LETTUCE DISPENSER 115V/60HZ/1PH, LH/RH DOOR, DUAL STANDARD/DIVIDED BIN, NEMA 5-15P	145
	SKDL25-ESUS3	25" LETTUCE DISPENSER 115V/60HZ/1PH, LH/RH DOOR, SHORT BIN - NEMA 5-15P	145
	SKDL18-RDUS4	18" LETTUCE DISPENSER, 2-1 PAN DRAWERS, 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	175

Holding Accessories	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
1	10316-03	LETTUCE BIN DUAL STANDARD/DIVIDED	16

#### MOBILE FREEZERS

Silver King's sleek mobile freezers are uniquely designed to make your fast-paced environment as efficient as possible. Our noiseless freezers are made with quality materials to ensure maximum strength and durability.

Mobile Freezers	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKFI15-ELUS1	15" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P HOLDS UP TO 4-3 GAL ICE CREAM TUBS/STACKED	115
	SKFI15-ELUS2	15" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, NON INSULATED STAINLESS STEEL SELF CLOSING FRONT COVER, PAN RACK, NEMA 5-15P	115
a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a	SKFI15-RLEU20	15" MOBILE FREEZER 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED, HOLD UP TO 4-3 GAL ICE CREAM TUBS/STACKED	120
ur,	SKFI15-RLUK20	15" MOBILE FREEZER 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, UK, G-PLUG, CE APPROVED, HOLD UP TO 4-3 GAL ICE CREAM TUBS/STACKED	120
	SKFI18-ELUS1	18" ICE CREAM FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 6" LEGS, HOLD 1-3 GAL ICE CREAM TUB, NEMA 5-15P	95

#### MOBILE FREEZERS, Continued

Mobile Freezers	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKFMW34-ELUS1	34" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, STAINLESS STEEL INSULATED LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, EN-PLUG	190
and the second s	SKFMW34-ELUS2	34" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, STAINLESS STEEL INSULATED LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, FRY RACK, EN PLUG	190
and a second	SKFMW34-ELUS3	34" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 2" CASTERS, STAINLESS STEEL INSULATED LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, EN-PLUG	185
	SKFMW34-ELUS4	34" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 2" CASTERS, STAINLESS STEEL INSULATED LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, LESS CORNER BUMPERS, EN PLUG	190
	SKFMW34-ELUS5	34" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 2" CASTERS, LESS BUMPERS, INSULATED STAINLESS STEEL LIDS/FRONT TO BACK, EN PLUG	195
	SKFMW34-FLUK2	34" MOBILE FREEZER 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, NON INSULATED STAINLESS STEEL SELF CLOSING LIDS/FRONT TO BACK, UK, G-PLUG, CE APPROVED	190
	SKFMW34-FLUK3	34" MOBILE FREEZER 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, NON-INSULATED STAINLESS STEEL LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, UK, G-PLUG, CE APPROVED	190
K	SKFMW34-FLEU2	34" MOBILE FREEZER 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, INSULATED LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	190
	SKFMW34-FLAM5	34" MOBILE FREEZER 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, INSULATED LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, AMER NEMA 6-15P, CE APPROVED	205
	SKFMW34-FLEU3	34" MOBILE FREEZER 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, STAINLESS STEEL LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	190
	SKFMW44-ELUS1	44" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS,STAINLESS STEEL INSULATED LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, NEMA 5-15P	230
	SKFMW50-ELUS1	50" MOBILE FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, STAINLESS STEEL INSULATED LIDS/SIDE TO SIDE, NEMA 5-15P	250

#### PREPARATION TABLES, COUNTERTOP

Silver King's prep tables keep products cold. They are rated #1 in coldest pan and cabinet temperatures by an independent testing agency. And all Silver King prep tables are certified to NSF Standard 7 specifications.

Refrigerated Countertop Preparation Tables	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKPS8A-ELUS1	43" COUNTER TOP PREPARATION STATION 115V/60HZ/1PH, WITH ADAPTER BARS, ACCOMMODATES 8 1/6 SIZE PANS(NOT INCLUDED), NEMA 5-15P	105
ALL LUN M	SKPS12A-ELUS1	57" COUNTER TOP PREPARATION STATION 115V/60HZ/1PH, WITH ADAPTER BARS, ACCOMMODATES 12 1/6 SIZE PANS(NOT INCLUDED), NEMA 5-15P	120

#### PREPARATION TABLES, WITH DOORS

Refrigerated Prep Tables With Doors	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKP278A-ESUS2	27" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH ,WITH 10" DEEP CUTTING BOARD, 5" CASTERS, 8 1/6 SIZE PANS, NEMA 5-15P	210
· · ·	SKP278A-ESUS3	27" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1 SOLID DOOR RIGHT HAND SWING, 5" CASTERS, 1/4 SIZE PAN ADAPTER PLATE, PANS NOT INCLUDED, NEMA 5-15P	210
	SKP2712A-ESUK1	27" PREPARATION TABLE 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, WITH FILTER SCREEN, LESS PANS, 4" CUTTING BOARD, UK, C13/G-PLUG, CE APPROVED	210
	SKPZ2712A-ESUS1	27" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, FILTER, LESS PANS, C13	210
	SKP4812A-ESUS1	48" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 10" DEEP CUTTING BOARD, 12 1/6 SIZE PANS, NEMA 5-15P	325
	SKP4812A-ESUS3	48" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, CORNER BUMPERS, LESS PANS, WITH FILTER, C13/PLUG	325
	SKP4812A-RSUK1	48" PREPARATION TABLE 230V/5-60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, LESS PANS, WITH FILTER, C13/G-PLUG, CE APPROVED	325
	SKPZ60-FSUS10	60" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH,WITH 19" DEEP CUTTING BOARD, 5" CASTERS, 8 1/3 SIZE PANS 4" DEEP, NEMA 5-15P	430
	SKPZ60-FSUS11	60" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" CASTERS, 2 SOLID DOORS, .5"X19" TUFF CUT CUTTING BOARD, 5-1/3 SIZE PAN-6" DEEP PLASTIC/6-1/6 SIZE PAN-6" DEEP PLASTIC, NEMA 5-15P	430

#### PREPARATION TABLES, WITH DOORS, Continued

Refrigerated Prep Tables with Doors	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKPZ72-FSUS11	72" PIZZA PREP TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 3 SOLID DOORS, .75X19" TUFF CUT CUTTING BOARD, WITH FILTER, 1-1/2 SIZE PAN-6" DEEP PLASTIC/2-1/4 SIZE PAN-6" DEEP PLASTIC/4-1/3 SIZE PAN-6" DEEP PLASTIC/4-1/6 SIZE PAN-6" DEEP PLASTIC - NEMA 5-15P	625

#### PREPARATION TABLES, WITH DRAWERS

Refrigerated Prep Tables With Drawers	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKPZ27-RDUS10	27" PIZZA PREP TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 2 DRAWERS, UPPER HEAT SHEILD COMPARTMENT, NEMA 5-15P	
The second	SKPZ60-FDUS10	60" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 19" CUTTING BOARD, 4-2 PAN DRAWERS, NEMA 5-15P	550
	SKPZ60-FDUS11	60" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 4-2 PAN DRAWERS, TRI FOLD LIDS, 16" CUTTING BOARD, 8-1/3 SIZE PAN-4" DEEP PLASTIC, NEMA 5-15P	550
	SKPZ72-FDUS2	72" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 19" CUTTING BOARD, 3-2 1/2 PAN DRAWERS, 2-2 PAN DRAWERS, NEMA 5-15P	625
	SKPZ72-FDUS3	72" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 3-3 PAN DRAWERS, 2-2 PAN DRAWERS, TRI-FOLD LIDS, 16" CUTTING BOARD, NEMA 5-15P	625
No. Card Course	SKPZ92-FDUS10	92" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 3/4"X19" CUTTING BOARD, 6-2 PAN DRAWERS, NEMA 5-15P	795
	SKPZ92-FDUS11	92" PREPARATION TABLE 115V/60HZ/1PH, 5" CASTERS, 6-2 PAN DRAWERS, TRI FOLD LIDS, 16" CUTTING BOARD, 12-1/3 SIZE PAN-4" DEEP PLASTIC, NEMA 5-15P	795

Preparation Table Accessories	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	FG8	FOOD GUARD FOR (SKEPT43-SL-1-BA1/SKPS8A-ELUS1)	10
	FG12	FOOD GUARD FOR (SKEPT57-SL-1-BA1/SKPS12A-ELUS1)	13

#### SHELF REFRIGERATORS

Our sleek, stainless steel refrigerators are made with the highest quality material to guarantee everything is kept fresh and meets temperature standards. Our refrigerators have polyurethane insulation for maximum strength and durability that ensures minimal wasted energy.

Shelf Refrigerators	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKRS28-RSUS3	28" SHELF REFRIGERATOR 115V/60HZ/1PH, RIGHT HAND DOOR SWING, WITH FILTER, NEMA 5-15P	140
	SKRS28-RSUS4	28" SHELF REFRIGERATOR 115V/60HZ/1PH, LEFT HAND DOOR SWING, WITH FILTER, NEMA 5-15P	140
	SKRS28-RSUS10	28" SHELF REFRIGERATOR 115V/60HZ/1PH, RH HINGE DOOR, NEMA 5-15P	140
	SKRS28-RSUS11	28" SHELF REFRIGERATOR 115V/60HZ/1PH, LH HINGE DOOR, NEMA 5-15P	140
	SKRS28-RSEU10	28" SHELF REFRIGERATOR 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, RH DOOR, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	140
	SKRS28-RSEU11	28" SHELF REFRIGERATOR 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, EURO, RIGHT HAND DOOR SWING, EN PLUG	140

#### UPRIGHT REFRIGERATORS

Upright Refrigerators	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKRU27-EGUS1	27" UPRIGHT REFRIGERATOR 115V/60HZ/1PH, GLASS DOOR, LED LIGHT, NEMA 5-15P, R290	315

#### UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATORS

Silver King provides a full line of refrigeration solutions that are both reliable and energy efficient. Our sleek, stainless steel refrigerators are made with the highest quality material to guarantee everything is kept fresh and meets temperature standards. Our refrigerators have polyurethane insulation for maximum strength and durability that ensures minimal wasted energy.

Undercounter Refrigerators	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKR24A-ESUS1	115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	140
	SKR27A-ESUS1	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	155
	SKR27A-ESUS2	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1 SOLID DOOR LEFT HAND SWING, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	155
	SKR27A-ESUS3	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1 SOLID DOOR, 2" CASTERS, 3 SHELVES, STAINLESS STEEL INTERIOR LINER, NEMA 5-15P	155
	SKR27A-ESUS4	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1 SOLID DOOR, 3" CASTERS, DRESSING CADDY, NEMA 5-15P	155
	SKR27A-ESUS5	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1 SOLID DOOR, 1 5/8" CASTERS, DRESSING CADDY, 4" STAND OFF BRACKETS, NEMA 5-15P	155
	SKR27A-ESUS6	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 4" CASTERS, SPECIAL/REINFORCED CABINET TO HOLD A MIXER, NEMA 5-15P	155
	SKR27A-ESEU1	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	165
	SKR27A-ESUK1	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, UK, G-PLUG, CE APPROVED	165
	SKR27A-EDUS1	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, 2 DRAWERS, NEMA 5-15P	195
	SKR27A-EDUS2	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, 2 DRAWERS, TRAYS AND ADAPTERS BARS, NEMA 5-15P	195
	SKR48A-ESUS1	48" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	265

#### UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATORS, Continued

 Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
SKR48A-EGUS1	48" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, GLASS DOOR AND LIGHT, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	300

#### UNDERCOUNTER FREEZERS

Silver King's sleek freezer units are uniquely designed to increase square footage in any space and also reduce energy usage. Silver King freezers are made with quality materials to ensure maximum strength and durability.

Undercounter Freezers	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKF27A-ESUS1	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	165
	SKF27A-ESUS7	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1 SOLID DOOR, 2" CASTERS, WITH FILTER, 3 SHELVES, STAINLESS STEEL INTERIOR LINER, NEMA 5-15P	195
	SKF27A-ESUS8	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 1 SOLID DOOR, 3" CASTERS, TONG HOLDERS, STAND OFF BRACKETS, NEMA 5-15P	195
	SKF27A-ESEU1	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	195
	SKF27A-ESSA1	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 230V/50-60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, UK, G-PLUG, CE APPROVED	170
	SKF27A-EDUS1	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 2 DRAWERS, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	205
	SKF48A-ESUS1	48" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 3" CASTERS, NEMA 5-15P	285
	SKF27A-EGUS4	27" UNDERCOUNTER, FRONT BREATHING 115V/60HZ/1PH, 2" CASTERS, GLASS DOOR AND LIGHT, SPECIAL GRAVITY FED MALT CUP SHELVES, NEMA 5-15P	195

#### SPECIALTY ITEMS

Specialty Items	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	SKRM48-RGUS10	48" DISPLAY CASE 115V/60HZ/1PH, FRONT SLIDING GLASS DOORS, REAR GLASS PANEL-MIRROR EFFECT, LED LIGHT, NEMA 5-15P	245
	SKRM48-RPUS10	48" DISPLAY CASE - PASS THROUGH 115V/60HZ/1PH, FRONT AND BACK SLIDING GLASS DOORS, LED LIGHT, NEMA 5-15P	245
	SKFDI18-ELUS1	18" DROP-IN-FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, HOLDS 1-3 GAL ICE CREAM TUB, NEMA 5-15P	80
	SKFDI18-RLEU20	18" DROP-IN-FREEZER 230V/50HZ/1PH, HOLD 1-3 GAL ICE CREAM TUB, EURO, E-PLUG, CE APPROVED	80
	SKFDI23-ELUS1	23" DROP-IN-FREEZER 115V/60HZ/1PH, HOLDS 15-20 DOZEN ICE CREAM NOVELTIES, NEMA 5-15P	115

Accessories	Model No.	Description	Ship WT (lbs.)
	10315-08	LOCKING BAR FOR MODELS SKFDI23-ELUS1 AND SKEDI23-TL-1-BA1 ONLY	2
	10314-50	WALL MOUNT KIT FOR MODELS SKDC48/C10 AND SKRM48-RGUS10 ONLY	24

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#### SILVER KING WARRANTY

Silver King warrants to the original purchaser of every new Silver King refrigerated self-contained unit (as defined below), that the Equipment shall be free from defects in material and workmanship under normal use and service as outlined in the Technical Manual for a period of one (1) year from the later of either (a) the date of shipment from the manufacturer or (b) the date of installation (the "Warranty Period"), but in no event shall the Warranty Period commence later than six (6) months from the date of shipment from the manufacturer unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties in writing. Equipment includes General Market Refrigeration units and excludes all Dispensing and Custom Holding Refrigeration or extended agreements whose written terms are conditional at time of sale or contract. All warranties are subject to specific limitations outlined below.

This Equipment warranty does not apply to: Repair or replacement required as a result of carelessness or neglect. Improper installation, incorrect voltage supply, modifying, tampering with or altering components and/or Equipment. Failure to perform proper maintenance. This warranty does not apply to damage resulting from fire, water, burglary, accident, abuse, misuse, transit, acts of God, terrorism, attempted repairs, improper installation or maintenance by unauthorized persons, and does not apply to food loss. Unit is compromised by adding excess weight or adhering nonapproved components to the frame. Combining the equipment with hardware, fixtures, accessories or other equipment not provided by Silver King. Misuse of the Equipment or use of the Equipment not in accordance with the Technical Manual. Warranty excludes consumables or replacement components such as shelving, trays, gaskets, etc. Warranty excludes interior liner or exterior shell. Condensing coils must be cleaned at regular intervals. Failure to do so can cause compressor malfunction and will void warranty. Although cleaning requirements vary in accordance with operation of various products, Silver King advocates a minimum monthly cleaning.

The Equipment warranty does not include freight, handling, installation, labor (following the (1) year labor warranty period) or other incidental or consequential costs including product and/or economic loss. This Equipment warranty is in lieu of all other warranties, express or implied, are hereby disclaimed and excluded including those of merchantability, and fitness for a particular purpose. This Equipment warranty is non-transferable. Specific provisions of this Equipment warranty are as follows:

**90 DAY REPLACEMENT PARTS WARRANTY** Silver King warrants to the original Equipment purchaser that a replacement OEM part thereof will be free of defects in material and workmanship, under normal use and service, for a period of 90 days from the date of original purchase of such replacement OEM part subject to all terms and conditions herein.

**LIFETIME HINGE AND HANDLE WARRANTY** Silver King provides a lifetime warranty on hinges and primary (door or drawer) handles. In the event of a non-conforming hinge or primary handle, Silver King shall provide a replacement part; however, Purchaser shall be responsible for any other replacement costs, including but not limited to shipping, installation and labor.

Three (3) Year Drawer Slide Warranty Silver King warrants to the original Equipment purchaser for a period of time not to exceed the earlier of the following: three (3) years from the date of original purchase of the Equipment or three (3) years and six (6) months from the date of shipment from the factory of the equipment, that it will replace the drawer slides with one of similar design and capacity, exclusive of delivery and installation charges, if it is found in Silver King's review to be inefficient or inoperative due to defects in material or factory workmanship.

**FIVE (5) YEAR COMPRESSOR WARRANTY** Silver King warrants to the original Equipment purchaser for a period of time not to exceed the following: five (5) years from the date of original purchase of the Equipment or five (5) years and six (6) months from the date of shipment from the factory of the Equipment, that it will replace the compressor with one of similar design and capacity, exclusive of delivery and installation charges, if it is found subject to Silver King's review to be inefficient or inoperative due to defects in material or factory workmanship. It is the original purchaser's responsibility to return the serial plate of the defective compressor, or at Silver King's option the complete compressor, to the factory. Failure to do so will void this limited compressor warranty. This limited compressor warranty shall be limited to parts only after the WARRANTY period applicable to the Equipment has expired.

This Equipment warranty is limited to repairing or replacing any parts that, at Silver King's discretion, are deemed to be defective within the time period covered by this warranty. The three (3) year parts warranty covers standard freight and handling charges. Special handling charges or expedited means for transport

are excluded from reimbursement. Use of non-OEM parts may, at Silver King's discretion, void this warranty. If approved, warranty credit for non-OEM parts will be issued at the OEM cost. Replacement parts sold separately are warranted for 90-days from date of purchase. Special installation/applications, including remote locations, are limited in coverage by this warranty. Any installation that requires extra work, and or travel, is the sole responsibility of the equipment purchaser.

ADDITIONAL WARRANTY GUIDELINES: A factory issued Service Authorization Number must be obtained prior to work being performed under the (1) one-year labor warranty. Contact your supplier or Silver King. Claims submitted without a Service Authorization Number will be paid at Silver King's discretion. The labor warranty includes standard straight time labor charges in accordance with Silver King's Labor Warranty Guidelines and reasonable travel time, as determined as determined in the Silver King time – rate guide.

Silver King, at its discretion, may request photos during or prior to service being dispatched to validate a technical issue. Failure to comply with the request may result in the cost of service being the responsibility of the service requestor or site.

The labor warranty does not cover original installation, startup, normal adjustments or maintenance. Normal adjustments and maintenance include, but are not limited to; temperature control adjustments, temperature indicator calibrations, coil and filter cleaning, or condensate drain cleaning.

A second service call for a related failure is not covered.

Use of refrigerants other than specified on the Equipment serial plate voids the warranty. All claims must include; model and serial number of equipment, date of purchase, date of failure, and a copy of the service invoice detailing the defect and service performed. No claim will be processed without this information. All claims must be filed within 30 days from date of service.

**PRODUCT ORDERING INFORMATION** Call us toll free at 1-800-328-3329 or 1-763-923-2441 Fax us at 1-763-553-1209 Visit www.silverking.com for stocking distributor, equipment specs and current

price list for your area.

SERVICE / PARTS ORDERING INFORMATION Call us toll free at 1-800-328-3329, prompt 1 Equipment Service and Tech Support or 2 Parts

**TERMS AND CONDITIONS** • This price list and conditions are effective March 15, 2021 and supersedes all previous price lists. •WARRANTY period may vary from customer to customer and is contract specific. • All prices reflect payment in U.S. Dollars. • Prices do not include any freight, duty, or taxes. • Pricing subject to change without notice. • No returns are accepted without prior written approval from the factory. An RMA (Returned Merchandise Authorization) form must be completed and then approved by Silver King. Please contact Silver King for details. Restocking fee will apply. • All electrical equipment is single phase. • Prices, designs, and specifications are subject to change without notice. • Payments via credit card are subject to a 3.5% surcharge. •

Any and all environmental attributes, including environmental offset credit rights, with respect to Silver King refrigeration units manufactured after September 1, 2015, shall remain the property of Silver King and are not transferred.

IN NO EVENT SHALL SILVER KING BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. THE REMEDIES OF PURCHASER SET FORTH HEREIN ARE EXCLUSIVE AND THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF SILVER KING, WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, WARRANTY, NEGLIGENCE, INDEMNIFICATION, STRICT LIABILITY, TORT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE COMPONENT UPON WHICH LIABILITY IS BASED. SILVER KING SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO INDIRECT, PUNITIVE DAMAGES, LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF PRODUCT, DOWNTIME OR LOST PROFITS, ARISING OUT OR, RELATED TO OR CONNECTED IN ANY WAY WITH THE PRODUCT OR ITS USE.

> Silver King 1600 Xenium Lane, Plymouth, MN 55441-3706 www.silverking.com • 1-800-328-3329

© 2021 Marmon Foodservice Technologies, Inc. Prices Subject To Change Note: Additional Terms and Conditions of sale may apply. Notice: Specifications Subject to Change Without Notice. Contact factory for specific model agency approval.



Silver King 1600 Xenium Lane Plymouth, MN 55441-3706 www.silverking.com **1-800-328-3329** 



A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY COMPANY